

**GREAT BASIN COLLEGE
STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION**

**Minutes
February 23rd, 2018
12:30 p.m.**

**Meeting by Interactive System
Battle Mountain – GBC BM 2
Elko – Ronald V. Hicks SGA Senate Chambers LCSL 122
Ely – GBC 112
Pahrump – GBC PVC 122
Winnemucca – GBC 108**

President Linville called meeting to order at 12:36 p.m. Moved to roll call.

1. ROLL CALL

SGA President Linville commenced with roll call.

Executive Board

Present Rebecca Linville, President
Present Javier Martinez, Vice President
Vacant, Secretary
Present Tommy Miller, Treasurer
Present Adriana Mendez, Student Advocate

Battle Mountain Senator

Present Brooke Johnson

Elko Senators

Present Carly Chunn
Present Victor Garcia
Present Amanda Page
Present Jessica Toland
Present Maribel Vera

Ely Senators

Present Bonnie Griffith

Pahrump Senators

Excused Adam Huckleby
Present Ashlyn King

Winnemucca Senators

Present Tanner Ames

Members of the Public Present:

Director of Environmental Health, Safety, and Security, Pat Anderson
GEAR UP Ambassador, Alex Porter
Student Recruiter, Mike McGhee
Housing Coordinator, Fallon Godwin-Butler
Battle Born Veteran's Club, Mike Whitehead
Nature Club President, Kip Magee
Sister Food Service Owner, Jennifer Saxton

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

INFORMATION

Mike Whitehead- Thanked SGA for their support and money for their apparel. Brought SGA Officers some Battle Born Veteran T-shirts.

Adriana Mendez- Asked all Officers to take detailed notes during meetings to help President Linville with corrections.

Fallon Godwin-Butler- Thanked SGA for help with the Valentine’s Day Dinner.

President Linville- Proposed dates for elections: Executive Board meeting on March 23rd before the regulars SGA meeting. Election packets available April 11. Elections take place April 23rd-27th. Winners announced April 27th. Winners sworn in May 4th.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator Johnson motioned to approve the agenda for February 23rd, 2018 as amended. Treasurer Miller seconded. DISCUSSION: Amend the date on Item 4 to say February 23rd, 2018. Motion passed unanimously.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Treasurer Miller motioned to approve the minutes for the GBC SGA meetings held on February 9th, 2018 as amended. Senator Griffith seconded. Senator King abstained. DISCUSSION: Add titles to guests George Kleeb, Christina Park, and Erin Jensen. On Item 6, change “VP” to Vice President. Motion passed.

Treasurer Miller motioned to approve the minutes for the GBC SGA meetings held on February 16th, 2018. Senator Johnson seconded. DISCUSSION: On Item 4, change “VP” to Vice President. On Item 6, add a title to Carrie Meisner and the subject of the video. Motion passed unanimously.

5. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

INFORMATION

President Linville reported that the color printer for the Battle Mountain Center that SGA provided up to \$100.00 to help purchase is now in Elko awaiting installation. She and Vice President Martinez will be traveling to Las Vegas February 28th through March 3rd, 2018 for Board of Regents. The March 2nd, 2018 is canceled.

6. VICE PRESIDENT’S REPORT

INFORMATION

Vice President Martinez reported that the Shark Tank Event posters will be distributed. He met with Professor Zeisler and members of the education club. He was made President of that club. They would like to extend the club to other campuses in the future. They are working on an official name for the club.

7. TREASURY REPORT

INFORMATION

Treasurer Miller had nothing new to report.
No Facilities Report.

8. STUDENT ADVOCATE’S REPORT

INFORMATION

Student Advocate Mendez reported that she and Mike McGhee gave tours to prospective employees of GBC. Virtual Humanities sponsored an event, and it was well attended. There are students getting advising. The Fall Class Schedule will be available April 2nd, 2018. Mike McGhee and Fallon Godwin-Butler went to Elko High School to talk about the Promise Scholarship. Some Carlin students went to the Elko Campus for tours.

9. SENATOR REPORTS

INFORMATION

Battle Mountain- Senator Johnson reported that Sticky Bun day went well. Students are looking forward to future events.

Elko- Senator Vera reported that they are planning future events such as the Breakfast Bolt.

Ely- Senator Griffith reported that she is planning future events.

Pahrump- Senator King reported that the coffee station is a huge hit. They are planning future events.

Winnemucca- Senator Ames reported that he is encouraging students to use the suggestion box. He is planning future events.

10. BATTLE MOUNTAIN- EASTER

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Treasurer Miller motioned to approve Senator Johnson's request of a cap of \$100.00 for supplies and prizes and a cap of \$100.00 for snacks and refreshments for Easter Treat Bags to give out to students at the Battle Mountain Center March 19th-23rd, 2018. Senator Griffith seconded.

DISCUSSION: Senator Johnson will put together Easter Treat Bags to give to students. Motion passed unanimously.

11. BATTLE MOUNTAIN- FIND THE LEPRECHAUN

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator Garcia motioned to approve Senator Johnson's request of a cap of \$100.00 for supplies and prizes for a Find the Leprechaun game at the Battle Mountain Center March 12th-16th, 2018. Senator King seconded. DISCUSSION: Senator Johnson will hide Leprechauns around the Battle Mountain Center for students to find and win prizes. Motion passed unanimously.

12. BATTLE MOUNTAIN- POPCORN DAY

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Treasurer Miller motioned to approve Senator Johnson's request of a cap of \$20.00 for supplies and prizes and a cap of \$50.00 for snacks and refreshments for Popcorn Day at the Battle Mountain Center March 8th, 2018. Vice President Martinez seconded. DISCUSSION: Senator Johnson will provide popcorn and drinks for students. Motion passed unanimously.

13. BATTLE MOUNTAIN- POTATO CHIP DAY

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator Page motioned to approve Senator Johnson's request of a cap of \$30.00 for supplies and prizes and a cap of \$50.00 for snacks and refreshments for Potato Chip Day at the Battle Mountain Center March 14th, 2018. Treasurer Miller seconded. DISCUSSION: Senator Johnson will provide chips and drinks for students. Mike McGhee suggested having fun facts about potatoes since this is happening the same week as the St. Patrick's Day activities. Motion passed unanimously.

14. PAHRUMP- NATURE CLUB TRIP

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator King motioned to approve Vice President Martinez’s request of a cap of \$50.00 for supplies and prizes and a cap of \$100.00 for snacks and refreshments for a Nature Club Trip to the Valley of Fire on April 7th, 2018. Senator Garcia seconded. DISCUSSION: Nature Club President Kip Magee stated that they are asking for help to purchase lunch and supplies for lunch for their trip. He stated that Nature Club was planning a fundraiser in the near future. Treasurer Miller reminded everyone that Nature Club was asked to do a fundraiser to attempt to raise money for their activities.

Roll Call Vote: Javier Martinez- Abstained. Tommy Miller- No. Brooke Johnson- No. Carly Chunn- Yes. Victor Garcia- Yes. Amanda Page- Yes. Jessica Toland- Yes. Maribel Vera- Yes. Bonnie Griffith- No. Ashlyn King- Yes. Tanner Ames- Yes.

Motion passed.

15. SGA CONSTITUTION REVISIONS

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

President Linville led Student Government Association Officers in a discussion regarding any changes, updates, and revisions that should be made to the SGA Constitution. After discussion, the Officers agreed that the Constitution changes, updates, and revisions are ready to send to Legal Counsel before being put on the Spring 2018 Election Ballot.

16. SGA BYLAWS REVISIONS

INFORMATION

President Linville led Student Government Association Officers in a discussion regarding any changes, updates, and revisions that should be made to the SGA Bylaws. After discussion, the Officers agreed that the Bylaws changes, updates, and revisions are ready to send to Legal Counsel before being put on the Spring 2018 Election Ballot.

17. SOLAR PROGRAMMING BOARD MANUAL REVISIONS

INFORMATION

President Linville tabled this item.

18. GBC STUDENT HANDBOOK REVISIONS AND UPDATES

INFORMATION


President Linville tabled this item.

19. PUBLIC COMMENT

INFORMATION

Fallon Godwin-Butler- Housing will be putting on a St. Patrick’s Day event that is open to all students.
Pat Anderson- Beware of phone scams that ask for money. Safe guard all personal information.
Mike McGhee- Please send event information to Adriana and Mike so events can be shared on Recruiter Social Media.

Meeting is adjourned at 2:20 p.m.

SGA President: 

Date: 3/9/18